From ® DelaTorre, Ralph

Date 2019-09-03
Subject Fwd: [EXTERNAL] International
To @® Armine Ernst, (® Klaus Lederer

Let's discuss
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Edward K. Aldag, Jr." <ealdag@medicalpropertiestrust.com>
Date: September 3, 2019 at 9:41:34 AM CDT

To: "DelLaTorre, Ralph" <Ralph.DelLaTorre@steward.org>

Cc: Steve Hamner <shamner@medicalpropertiestrust.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] International




Working on the international projects this morning.

The sheet you showed us last week that had the Turkey project on the last page...can you send me a
page that shows the total concessions being paid by Turkey to Steward. | am trying different scenarios
to get the maximum amount of cash to you guys. So for example, in the 2023 column, you show that if
our rent is a 3% cap rate, your net is 104,545,995....what is the gross...not just for 2023, but for each
future year. | am trying to come up with a structure that we can pay you (Steward) for the real estate
over and above what we pay Turkey. To that regard, what would be the amount that Turkey would need
for the real estate?

Edward K. Aldag, Jr. | Chairman, President & CEO

Medical Properties Trust, Inc.

1000 Urban Center Drive | Suite 501 | Birmingham, AL 35242
Tel: 205-969-3755 | Fax: 205-969-3756
www.medicalpropertiestrust.com | NYSE: MPW

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may contain attorney work product and other
information that may be protected by attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
by, any unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited and will be prosecuted. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete it from your system without
copying it. Medical Properties Trust, Inc. does not guarantee the integrity of any emails or attached files and is
not responsible for any changes made to them by any other person.




